
1. Making West Norfolk a Marmot place (Pages 2 - 24) 

















www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Marmot Places
A lever for transformational change



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

What are Marmot Places?

Shorthand for a town or region that has worked with the 

Institute for Health Equity to shape their services around 

the principles of the 2010 Marmot Review – Fair Society, 

Healthy Lives.

www.instituteofhealthequity.org

http://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/


www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

What are the Marmot Principles

The 2010 report made six recommendations for national and local 

government to adopt to improve the health and opportunities for 

people and reduce the health inequalities that exist.

• Give every child the best start in life

• Enable all children, young people and adults to maximise their 

capabilities and have control of their lives

• Create fair employment and good work for all

• Ensure a healthy standard of living for all

• Create and develop healthy and sustainable places and 

communities

• Strengthen the role and impact of ill health prevention. 



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Why West Norfolk

West Norfolk has significant health inequalities

c.20000 residents live in areas that are amongst the 20% most 

deprived in England 

Life expectancy for men in North Lynn is 11.5 years shorter than 

men in Brancaster, Burnham and Docking (72.2 and 83.7)

Life expectancy for women in North Lynn is 7.9 years shorter than 

for women in Fairstead & Springwood (77.6 and 85.5)

Life expectancy in Kings Lynn & West Norfolk is below the

Norfolk averages.



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Stats for North Lynn

North Lynn Indicators are categorised significantly worse than England 

except long term unemployment which is not significantly different.
Source: Office for Health Improvement and Disparities



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Stats for North Lynn

North Lynn Indicators are categorised significantly worse than England



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer 

Review – A whole council approach

The Marmot principles cut across all four Corporate Priorities.

Priority Indicators of success Marmot Principle

Promote growth and prosperity to benefit West 

Norfolk

Work with partners to develop a shared vision for a 

vibrant borough.

Create fair employment 

and good work for all.

Support the borough’s new and existing 

businesses to grow and thrive.

Create fair employment 

and good work for all.

Work with partners and local employers to equip 

our local workforce with the necessary skills and 

knowledge to meet current and future needs. 

Enable all children, young 

people and adults to 

maximise their 

capabilities and have 

control of their lives.

Support a year-round programme of events, 

festivals and activities for residents and visitors.

Create and develop 

healthy and sustainable 

places and communities.



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer 

Review – A whole council approach

The Marmot principles cut across all four Corporate Priorities.

Priority Indicators of success Marmot Principle

Protect our environment Encourage active travel by reducing barriers to 

walking and cycling. In addition, improve EV 

infrastructure when appropriate grants permit.

Ensure a healthy 

standard of living for all.

Create and develop 

healthy and sustainable 

places and communities. 

Take timely and proportionate planning and 

environmental enforcement action to protect West 

Norfolk.

Ensure a healthy 

standard of living for all.

Increase biodiversity where we can and create 

wildflower and pollinator opportunities.

Create and develop 

healthy and sustainable 

places and communities. 

Work with other agencies to manage and protect 

our coastline, rivers and streams and to improve 

sea water quality.

Create and develop 

healthy and sustainable 

places and communities.



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer 

Review – A whole council approach

The Marmot principles cut across all four Corporate Priorities.

Priority Indicators of success Marmot Principle

Efficient and effective delivery of services Provide value for money through efficient and 

effective service delivery.

Application of the Marmot 

principles to service 

delivery and reviews.

Actively and continually examine and review the 

way we deliver our servies….to ensure they offer 

value for money and meet the needs of our 

communities.



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer 

Review – A whole council approach

The Marmot principles cut across all four Corporate Priorities.
Priority Indicators of success Marmot Principle

Support our communities Work with partners, and provide access to leisure, cultural and outreach 

experiences, to reduce isolation, improve health and wellbeing and support 

people to live independently at home for longer

Give every child the best start in life.

Enable all children, young people and 

adults to maximise their capabilities and 

have control of their lives.

Strengthen the role and impact of ill 

health prevention. 

Tackle social and health inequalities, encourage healthy, active lifestyles and 

help prevent avoidable hospital admissions by working with the NHS and 

other partners.

Create and develop healthy and 

sustainable places and communities.

Strengthen the role and impact of ill 

health prevention. 

Work with schools and colleges to improve educational opportunities, 

inclusion, attainment and ambition.

Give every child the best start in life.

Enable all children, young people and 

adults to maximise their capabilities and 

have control of their lives.

Improve access to affordable homes and work to improve the quality of the 

rented sector.

Ensure a healthy standard of living for 

all.

Actively monitor food safety, housing standards, air quality and other statutory 

issues to minimise environmental health risks.

Ensure a healthy standard of living for 

all.

Strengthen the role and impact of ill 

health prevention.

Address all types of anti-social behaviour and encourage respect for each 

other.

Create and develop healthy and 

sustainable places and communities.

Promote and maintain attractive open spaces across the borough for all to 

enjoy.

Create and develop healthy and 

sustainable places and communities.



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer 

Review – A whole council approach

The Marmot principles support the following recommendations of the Peer 

Review which could be included as part of the council’s action plan. 

Recommendation 1 – Engage, consult and co-produce with residents and 

communities. 

The Marmot team do not specifically engage with residents but are keen to 

explore how co-production can inform their findings. The use of the Community 

Voices model in Norfolk may provide an effective means of engaging 

communities. 

The findings of the Marmot team would provide a strong foundation for co-

production of services for the Borough and other key stakeholders



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer 

Review – A whole council approach

The Marmot principles support the following recommendations of the Peer 

Review which could be included as part of the council’s action plan. 

Recommendation 6 – Put in place a transformation programme that designs 

everything around residents and communities.

This is the focus of the Marmot approach, using health as a driver for 

transformational change in delivery of services. 

Engaging with Marmot will also bring Norfolk County Council and Integrated 

Care Board into the process as they are key stakeholders and financial 

contributors.



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Advantages of being a Marmot Place
West Norfolk would be the first area in Norfolk to become a Marmot place, providing 

leadership and learning opportunities for others to follow. 

The Marmot team are interested in our Community Voices work and how they can 

build community co-production into their work. This would bring academic rigour to 

CV.

West Norfolk would be one of the first non-unitary areas to become a Marmot place –

able to demonstrate leadership and best practice to others

Marmot places benefit from an independent and impartial view of health inequalities.

Provides an education piece for all key stakeholders and partners.

Provides a tailored evidence base with recommendations for Place to take forward.

Pro-bono support from Professor Sir Michael Marmot providing 

leadership and status to the completed work. 



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

What can we expect

Each Marmot Place receives a comprehensive report identifying areas of 

good practice, areas for improvement and recommendations as to how the 

Marmot principles can be achieved.

Recommendations range from broad and national challenge to local level 

and identify the partners that need to be engaged in delivery.

A Hopeful Future: Equity and the Social Determinants of Health in Lancashire and Cumbria.
https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/resources-reports/a-hopeful-future-equity-and-the-social-determinants-of-health-in-lancashire-and-cumbria/executive-summary.pdf

Access to the IHE’s Health Equity Network 



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Cost and Timescales

The IHE have advised the total cost of working with West Norfolk is 

£150k.

Norfolk County Council and the Integrated Care Board are proposing to 

contribute £50k each.   Cost to West Norfolk is £50k.

Delivery of the report takes between one and two years to produce. 

The Marmot Team are working with four areas in 2024 already, we 

would be the fifth and last place to be considered.

To progress requires in principle commitment by end of January early 

February. NCC & ICB expect to be able to provide their contribution in 

time, they are aware we will need Cabinet approval. 



www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Further reading

https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/resources-reports/reducing-health-

inequalities-in-luton-a-marmot-town

https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/resources-reports/a-hopeful-future-

equity-and-the-social-determinants-of-health-in-lancashire-and-cumbria

https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/resources-reports/fair-society-

healthy-lives-the-marmot-review/fair-society-healthy-lives-exec-

summary-pdf.pdf


	Agenda
	1 Making West Norfolk a Marmot place
	Marmot proposal .pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: What are Marmot Places?
	Slide 3: What are the Marmot Principles
	Slide 4: Why West Norfolk
	Slide 5: Stats for North Lynn
	Slide 6: Stats for North Lynn
	Slide 7: Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer Review – A whole council approach 
	Slide 8: Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer Review – A whole council approach 
	Slide 9: Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer Review – A whole council approach 
	Slide 10: Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer Review – A whole council approach 
	Slide 11: Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer Review – A whole council approach
	Slide 12: Links to Corporate Strategy and Peer Review – A whole council approach
	Slide 13: Advantages of being a Marmot Place
	Slide 14: What can we expect
	Slide 15: Cost and Timescales
	Slide 16: Further reading





